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INDUSTRIAL BOARD ORDER 

MAILING DATE - 10/14/20 

Ms. Maggie Terry 
Legal Label Inc. 
4 Whites Bridge Road, Suite 275 
Windham, ME 04062 

Re: 	Registration #VA-34167 (MY) 

Dear Ms. Terry: 

At a meeting held on the 13th day of October 2020, the Industrial Board considered 
your request for a variance(s) from the Bedding & Upholstery Regulations for the above-
referenced registration. 

It was determined by the Industrial Board as follows: 

A variance is granted from Section 47.21 to permit the use of the following 
terminology on law labels: Pad, Batting, Glass Beads, and Silicon Beads. 

Sincere y, 

John 3. McNulty 
Chairman 
Industrial Board 
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